
 
 

 

 

September 18, 2020 

 

 

Honorable Betty T. Yee  

State Controller 

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 1850 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

 

Attention: Evelyn Calderon-Yee, Chief 

Bureau of Payments, Local Government Programs and Services Division, 

State Controller’s Office 

 

Dear Controller Yee: 

 

Pursuant to Government Code section 30029.11, subdivision (a), the Department of 

Finance respectfully submits the attached (Attachment I) percentages for the 

allocation of fiscal year 2020-21 funds deposited in the Youthful Offender Block Grant 

(YOBG) Special Account within the Juvenile Justice Subaccount in the Law 

Enforcement Services Account within the Local Revenue Fund 2011.   

 

The YOBG provides funding to counties for the care and custody of certain juvenile 

offenders who are no longer housed in state facilities, and instead are the responsibility 

of local jurisdictions. 

 

Pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code sections 1955 and 1956, the Director of 

Finance shall determine the allocation schedule for the YOBG, as specified.  Half of the 

YOBG is distributed based on the number of each county’s juvenile felony court 

dispositions according to calendar year 2018 data compiled by the Department of 

Justice, calculated as a percentage of the state total.  The other half is distributed 

based on each county’s population of minors from 10 to 17 years of age, inclusive, 

according to county population data published by Finance on January 1, 2020, 

calculated as a percentage of the state total. The Director of Finance is to report these 

findings to the State Controller, who then allocates funds from the YOBG Special 

Account to each county in accordance with the report. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



If you have any questions or need additional information, please call Justin Adelman, 

Finance Budget Analyst, at (916) 445-8913. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

AARON EDWARDS 

Assistant Program Budget Manager 

 

Attachment 

 

cc:      Natalie Sidarous, Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division, State   

Controller’s Office 

Anne Kato, Assistant Chief, Local Government Programs and Services Division, 

State Controller’s Office 

Melma Dizon, Manager, Local Apportionments Section, Local Government 

Programs and Services Division, State Controller’s Office 

 Kathleen Howard, Executive Director, Board of State and Community Corrections 

 



Youthful Offender Block Grant Allocation
(2020-21)

Attachment I

County County Allocations

Alameda 3.27432043%

Alpine 0.08530431%

Amador 0.08530431%

Butte 0.49392485%

Calaveras 0.08530431%

Colusa 0.08530431%

Contra Costa 2.60505561%

Del Norte 0.15007431%

El Dorado 0.37936903%

Fresno 3.27568270%

Glenn 0.08530431%

Humboldt 0.39519310%

Imperial 1.06361416%

Inyo 0.08530431%

Kern 2.68138610%

Kings 0.69775089%

Lake 0.13024381%

Lassen 0.08530431%

Los Angeles 20.80496104%

Madera 0.51654530%

Marin 0.37897468%

Mariposa 0.08530431%

Mendocino 0.25194476%

Merced 0.88388779%

Modoc 0.08530431%

Mono 0.08530431%

Monterey 1.68616260%

Napa 0.41939336%

Nevada 0.20923799%

Orange 8.14713706%

Placer 0.95204032%

Plumas 0.08530431%

Riverside 5.19982733%

Sacramento 4.69276029%

San Benito 0.21161095%

San Bernardino 8.51334354%

San Diego 7.53421921%

San Francisco 2.32876797%

San Joaquin 2.79980901%

San Luis Obispo 0.43970086%

San Mateo 1.64346445%

Santa Barbara 1.25078329%

Santa Clara 3.88082821%

Santa Cruz 0.28818799%

Shasta 0.46096170%

Sierra 0.08530431%

Siskiyou 0.10001938%

Solano 1.13341241%

Sonoma 0.71280745%

Stanislaus 1.21616887%

Sutter 0.30768405%

Tehama 0.14139337%

Trinity 0.08530431%

Tulare 3.37791540%

Tuolumne 0.15559895%

Ventura 2.16100895%

Yolo 0.61325486%

Yuba 0.33061559%

Total 100.00000000%


